
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-5961 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 
08-472214 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

1.0 Question_1: When will the cross sections be available for our use?  
 
Response: Cross sections for this project will be available starting on 10/08/2008. 
If interested please contact the above listed number.   

2.0 Question 2: Since this is an ROCIP contract, is the required Rail 
Road insurance included in the ROCIP program or is the contractor 
required to provide an additional railroad insurance policy?  
 
Response: The contractor is required to be in full compliance with Section 13, "Railroad 
Relations and Insurance Requirements," of the Special Provisions.  However, under Section 
13-1.07, "Railroad Protective Insurance," the ROCIP will provide: 
 
A. Commercial General Liability Insurance 
C. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance 
D. Umbrella or Excess Policies 

3.0 Question 3: Special Provisions Section 10-1.49 details requirements for PCCP 
replacement using the “Super-Slab” system.  One of the requirements is for mandatory 
training for “…the superintendent, construction foreman, the project surveyor, grout 
suppliers, grout installers, equipment operators…” 
  
This requirement is “...in addition to the preconstruction conference…” 
  

1. What will be the duration of the training session? 
2. Where will the training session be conducted? 
3. What will be the duration of the preconstruction conference? 

  
Please clarify. 
Response: In response to Inquiry 3: 
 
1.        What will be the duration of the training session?  
 
The training session will consist of 3 parts.  The first part is a two-to-three hour meeting 
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reviewing in detail the installation process.  The second part is devoted to grout training 
during which the contractor will be required to pump grout into a wood mock-up of a slab so 
the technique of grouting can be developed.  The third part of the training occurs during the 
first installation of SuperSlab,  and will consist of on-the-job type training. 
  2.        Where will the training session be conducted?  
 
The first part will occur at an office location agreed to between the Engineer and the 
Contractor.  The second part will occur at the Contractor's yard.  The third part will occur on 
the job site. 
3.        What will be the duration of the preconstruction conference?  
 
The preconstruction conference will take 2-3 hours. 

4.0 Question 4: Please provide the daily Freight and Passenger train 
traffic count on the Union Pacific Railroad line.  
 
Response: Per an email received from Mr. Dan Miller of Union Pacific Railroad Company on 
1/2/07, the train count is 48 trains per 24-hour period.  If more detail regarding the train count 
is required, the bidder should contact Union Pacific directly 

5.0 Question _5: In the table on sheet 503, there is no quantity for 
"Replace Concrete Pavement (RSC, Lane Replacement)" for EB60-NB15 
Conn Sta 12+20 to 14+80.907.  The plans show this area as being 
replace concrete pavement.  Please confirm whether this are is to be 
removed and replaced. 
 
Response: The quantities for replacing concrete pavement for EB60-NB15 Conn Sta 12+20 
to 14+80.907 (Sheet Q-5) were inadvertently included in the quantities for WB60-NB15 Conn 
Sta 3+80 to 7+60 (Sheet Q-4).  The affected items are Asphaltic Emulsion (Paint Binder), 
Liquid Asphalt MC-70 (Prime Coat), Roadway Excavation (Mainline & Connectors), Asphalt 
Concrete Type A (Mainline & Connectors), and Replace Concrete Pavement (RSC, Lane 
Replacement).  The total quantity for each of those items remains the same. 

6.0 Question_6: There are no “Temporary Water Pollution Control Plans, 
Details, Quantities, and Construction entrances” in the bidding set 
of plans. Please, provide this information, so this work can be 
properly accounted for in the bid price. Please, provide the 
locations and types of Water Pollution Control measures. 
 
Response: Please see plan sheets 97,98 and also standard plan sheets T51, T53, T56 and 
T58. The quantities related to water pollution control in the list of bid items are items 
numbers 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 

7.0 Question_7: The specs indicate that the existing Jurupa Street OC     
(Bridge No. 54-0971) is to be treated with Methacryalate.  What is 
the allowed closure duration of Jurupa Ave. in order to complete 
this work? 
 
Response:  An addendum to the project will be issued shortly that will include a Lane 
Requirement Chart for the work on Jurupa Avenue overcrossing. 

8.0 Question_8: Per 604, 605,606 and 611 the CIDH piling indicated for the Bent No. 2 Crash Wall 
is called out as 600 MM CIDH in a number of locations. There is no bid item for 600 MM CIDH. 
Please Clarify. 
 
Response: See addendum dated November 26, 2008. 

9.0 Question_9: Plan Sheets 604, 605,606 and 611 gives details for Bent No. 2 crash wall 
however there are no bottom of wall elevation shown on the foundation plan. In addition there is no 
overall dimension given for the length of this crash wall. Please Clarify. 
  
Response: See addendum dated November 26, 2008 

10.0 Question_10: Sign Lighting Summary on sheet E-32 of the plans does 



not represent the Sign numbers, quantity of signs and sheet numbers 
to which they are referenced.  Some signs are missing from plan 
sheets E-2 to E-29.  Should this be corrected for bidding purposes? 
 
Response: Refer to Addendum # 1 issued on November 21, 2008 

11.0 Question_11: Per the Special Provisions section 10-1.24, the 
falsework table indicates no traffic opening for the Seventh Street 
UC (Widen.) Please indicate the required traffic closure for the 
Seventh Street Bridge. 
 
Response: An addendum will be issued in response to this inquiry. 

12.0 Question_12: Please provide Plan Location and Specification section 
for bid item 42 - Remove Concrete (Structure). 
 
Response: The item 'Remove Concrete (Structure)' is covered in C7, C8, Q1, Q2, Q3.  
Installation of 'Transition Rail (Type WB)' will require removal of existing concrete blocks at 
the locations indicated on the plans.  Specifications for this item of work may be found on 
page 137 of the Special Provisions, and page 130 of the 1999 Standard Specifications 
(Section 15-3). 

13.0 Question_13: Please refer to Special Provisions section 10-1.49 on 
page 172. The third paragraph states "The unit price quoted by the 
manufacturer for Super-Slab TM system, The Fort Miller Co., Inc., 
FOB the project site, is $282.00 per square meter which includes 
delivery but not sales tax. This price covers only the precast slab 
elements and is good for 90 days after April 7, 2008." The time 
period for the specified quote is long past. Please provide a 
current price quote for the precast panels. 
 
Response: "An addendum will be issued to update the price quote.  Bidders are also 
reminded of the specification's requirement to contact The Fort Miller Co., Inc. for a detailed 
quote." 

14.0 Question_14: Please refer to Special Provisions section 6-1.01 on 
page 28. Paragraph B provides for a maximum incentive to be paid of 
$900,000. Paragraph C provides for a disincentive of $175,000 for 
each weekend closure in excess of 32 with no maximum disincentive. 
Due to the large disincentive unit rate, it would be fair to provide 
a disincentive maximum approximately equal to the incentive maximum. 
 
Response: "No disincentive maximum will be provided." 

14.1 Question_1: Reference section 6-1.01 - Incentives and Disincentives 
for Completion of Work - Paragraph A.  The first sentence states 
that the total number of extended weekend closures on the project is 
32.  The second sentence states that this number (32) will be the 
"basis for the determination of incentives and disincentives for 
completion of the designated portion of work".  The fifth sentence 
then states that the contractor will receive an incentive for any 
weekend closures less than 27 not utilized. Should it read the 
contractor will receive an incentive for any weekend closures less 
than 32 not utilized per the second sentence of this section?  It 
seems that the incentive and disincentive should be based off of the 
same number of closures. 
 
Response: No Change. "The specification is correct as written”. 

15.0 Question_15: How many Passenger/Freight trains come by daily? And at 
what speed? 
 
Response: Please refer to Question # 4 of this listing. 

16.0 Question_16: If an imported material meets all other requirements 
and has a Sand Equivalent greater than 30 it is not acceptable, but 



at the contractors option, aggregate for shoulder backing consisting 
of material processed from reclaimed asphalt concrete has no Sand 
Equivalent requirement?   All other requirements are the same.  
Reclaimed asphalt concrete typically has a sand equivalent greater 
than 30.  Why can't the imported material have a sand equavalent 
greater than 30 if it meets all the same requirements? 
 
Response: "The bidder should bid the item in question as per the specifications of the 
project." 

17.0 The aggregate for Type A asphalt concrete shall conform to the 19 mm 
maximum, medium grading specified in Section 39-2.02, "Aggregate," 
in Section 11-1, "Quality Control / Quality Assurance," of these 
special provisions. 
Question_17: In lieu of a 19 mm Maximum, Medium graded mix, could a 
19 mm Maximum, Coarse gradation mix be substituted, this mix has 
been used in the past few months in general vicinity of this 
project. 
 
Response: "A 19 mm Maximum, Coarse graded mix may not be substituted for the 19 mm 
Maximum, Medium graded mix." 

18.0 Question_18: Note 1 and Sections C-C and D-D on sheet 226 shows K-
Rail to be reset to provide a 3.05m shoulder "...when no work is 
being performed in work area." 
Does this note mean that the k-rail will have to be relocated before 
and after every work shift? 
If so, will this relocation be paid as K-Rail? 
 
Response: Prior to work beginning in this area and after work is completed in this area, the 
k-rail must be placed to provide a 3.05 meters shoulder.  However, during the time work is 
performed in this area, even if the work requires multiple shifts, the k-rail does not need to be 
relocated to provide a shoulder.  Relocation will be paid for as k-rail. 

19.0 Question_19: Please refer to the detail drawings 92 through 96 of 
674. These drawings provide the details for the precast concrete 
replacement panels. These drawings do not provide the dimensions for 
the dowel and tie bars. Please provide the spacing, diameter and 
length of bars to be used with the precast concrete panels. 
 
Response: For dimensions and spacing of dowel bars and tie bars not indicated on the 
plans, the bidder should refer to Standard Plans P1, P2 and P10 as applicable. 

20.0 Question_20: Due to the amount of unanswered questions, we request 
that the bid date be postponed to a later date. 
 
Response: Bid Open Date will not be postponed. PBI Desk will make every effort possible to 
answer all Inquiries before the Bid Open Date.  

21.0 Question_21: Several bidders inquiries for the above referenced 
project were submitted over a week ago and have not been posted as 
of today. When will these inquiries be posted? When can bidders 
expect a response to these inquires? 
 
Response: Although no time frame could be given to answer a specific 
inquiry due to the time it takes to be reviewed by the appropriate 
functional unit, PBI Desk will make every effort to have all 
inquiries answered before the Bid Open Date. Pre-Bid Inquiries (PBI) 
Web site is updated daily (Monday through Friday) and responses are 
posted as soon as they are available. 

22.0 Question_22: Due to the upcoming holiday schedule, is it possible to postpone the bid for 
one week? 
 
Response: Please refer to Question # 20. 



23.0 Question_23: The designated portion of work described in the 
"Extended Weekend Closure (EWC) Summary" tables in section 6-1.01 
state that associated profile grinding and joint sealing work does 
not need to be completed within the 55 Hour Weekend closure.  Please 
provide traffic lane requirement charts for the various connectors 
showing the allowable work window to complete the grinding and joint 
seal work. 
 
Response: An addendum will be issued providing Lane Requirement Charts for nighttime 
connector closures.  One lane will be required to remain open at all times during these 
closures.  Profile grinding and joint seal work on portions of connectors with only one lane 
shall be performed during the extended weekend closures. 

24.0 Question_24: Stage Construction plans for Stage 3 are not 
accompanied by Traffic Handling Plans.  Other stages are detailed in 
Traffic Handling plans. 
Will Traffic Handling Plans be issued for Stage 3?  Some information 
(Crash Cushions, striping, etc.) are not detailed for Stage 3 as are 
other stages. 
 
Response: Striping for southbound route 15 will be the final striping, based on the pavement 
delineation plans.  Striping for northbound route 15 will remain the same as the previous 
stage.  Krail will be placed as shown on the stage construction plans for Stage 3.  Crash 
cushions will be placed as directed by the Engineer. 

25.0 Question_25: Please provide the approximate concrete panel layout 
for the Random Slab Replacement (Rapid Set Concrete).  This 
information has previously been provided on other recently bid 
District 8 Contracts. 
 
Response: Please refer to responses for Questions 31 and 32. 

26.0 Question_26: Please refer to page 159 through 172 of the special 
provisions. Special provisions section 10-1.48 does not provide 
specifications for any load transfer dowels or tie bars. Are dowel 
bars and tie bars required in the rapid set concrete pavement? If 
so, please provide details for the construction of the dowel and tie 
bars. Please clarify. 
 
Response: Dowel bars and tie bars are required in rapid set concrete pavement.  See 
Standard Plans P1, P2, P10, P12, P17 and P18 for details. 

27.0 Question_27: Please refer to page 159 through 172 of the special 
provisions. Special provisions section 10-1.48 does not provide 
specifications for any longitudinal or transfer joint widening and 
sealing. Are the longitudinal and transverse joints required to be 
sealed? Are the joints to be sealed with compression seal or liquid 
joint sealant? Please clarify. 
 
Response: Longitudinal and transverse joints are required to be sealed.  They shall be 
sealed with a compression seal. 

28.0 Question_28: Please refer to special provisions page 151 and 152. 
Page 151 paragraph beginning "INSTALLING TIE BARS", the first 
sentence states "Tie bars shall be installed at longitudinal contact 
joints and longitudinal weakened plane joints as shown on the 
plans." Page 152 paragraph beginning "DOWEL PLACEMENT" the third 
sentence states "Dowel bars shall be placed at longitudinal joints 
as shown on the plans." These two sentences contradict each other 
and the contract plans do not depict when to install dowels and when 
to install tie bars. Please clarify. 
 



Response: Clauses in this special provision regarding dowel bars in longitudinal joints are for 
projects that fit the 'New Construction' scenario of Standard Plan P18.  Dowel bars will not 
be used in longitudinal joints on this project. 

29.0 Question_29: Please refer to plan sheets 3-5 of 674. The typical 
cross sections for the lane replacement show 229mm PCC on top of 
122mm PCC. Are the two layers of PCC to be placed in two separate 
layers? If so, is the bottom layer of PCC required to be weakened 
plane saw, widened and sealed? If not, are the dowel and tie bars to 
be placed d/3+12mm for he pavement surface using d as the 229mm or 
229mm+122mm = 351mm. Please clarify. 
 
Response: The two layers of PCC referred to in these areas may be placed as a single layer 
of 351 mm.  The dowels should be placed using d equal to the total thickness of both layers. 

30.0 Question_30: Please refer to plan sheet 5 of 674. The typical cross 
section for Rte 15 for Sta 832+15.957-Sta 835+50.999 for the 
southbound random slab replacement shows a replacement depth of 
299mm. Is this supposed to be 229mm? Please clarify. 
 
Response: The correct dimension should be 229 mm. 

31.0 Question_31: The summary of quantities table lists the volumes of 
"Replace Concrete Pavement-Random Slab" in general locations and 
volumes. This information does not provide sufficient information to 
accurately estimate the volume of work to be performed during the 
weekends closures. Since the weekend closures have severe penalties, 
it is imperative that the volume of this work in the weekend closure 
areas be provided. Please provide a breakdown of the slab 
replacement work to be performed during the weekend closures. 
 
Response: The summary of quantities tables distinguish between random slab replacement 
on connectors and random slab replacement on the mainline.  The quantities are further 
broken down by layout sheet.  This information should be combined with the information 
provided in the stage construction sheets to determine the approximate quantity of random 
slab replacement work during extended weekend closures. 

32.0 Question_32: The summary of quantities table lists the volumes of 
"Replace Concrete Pavement-Random Slab" in general locations and 
volumes. The available work window varies greatly depending upon 
which lane the slabs are to be replaced. Please provide the volume 
of slab replacement for each lane 
 
Response: See response to question 31.  Bidders should bid per the current plans and 
quantities. 

33.0 Question_33: Temporary K-Rail on Ontario Mills Parkway extends (by 
stationing) from Station 100+25 to 111+60 on the south side and from 
100+55 to 111+60 on the north side.  The total K-Rail (calculated) 
for Ontario Mills is 2,235 meters.  This seems like an excessive 
amount of K-Rail to install for construction of improvements to one 
undercrossing. 
Please advise whether or not the 2,235 meters of K-Rail to be 
installed is correct.  If it is, please provide additional detailing 
for traffic handling of affected adjacent properties. 
 
Response: Station callouts at the east end of both k-rail lines on Ontario Mills Parkway as 
indicated on TH-19 are incorrect.  The correct callouts should indicate Sta 101+30 (instead 
of Sta 111+60) for k-rail on the south side of Ontario Mills Parkway, and Sta 101+60 (instead 
of Sta 111+60) on the north side of Ontario Mills Parkway.  Quantities for Stage 1 Temporary 



Railing (Type K) and Temporary Traffic Screen listed on THQ-1 should be reduced by 2030 
meters and totals updated accordingly. 

34.0 Question_34: Please refer to plan sheets 12 and 13 of 674 (X-11 & X-
12). The typical cross sections for the northbound direction shows 
two different types of precast panel replacement. One typical shows 
203mm precast PCC slab on 10mm of leveling material for a total 
depth of replacement of 213mm. The other typical shows random slab 
replacement of 213mm precast panel and no leveling material for a 
total of 213mm. Special provisions section 10-1.49, page 
183,"Installation of Super Slab", "(1)Placement and fine Grading of 
Bedding Course", the first sentence states "A 10 mm layer (minimum) 
of bedding material is required between the existing stabilized base 
and the new precast slabs". The typical cross sections contradict 
the special provisions. Is a 10mm layer of bedding material required 
under all of the precast concrete slabs? Please clarify. 
 
Response: The 10-mm layer of bedding material is required under all pre-cast slabs.  The 
sections of random slab replacement using precast slabs referred to on sheet X-11 and X-12 
should be 203 mm precast PCC slab over 10 mm leveling material, for a total depth of 
replacement of 213 mm. 

35.0 Question_1: Please refer to the plan sheets 6 through 13 of 674. The 
typical sections for the concrete median paving show the concrete 
pavement width to be 4.88m in each direction. The construction 
details do not provide a jointing plan for pavement widths of 4.88m. 
The standard plan sheet P10, table A does not provide dowel bar 
spacing for pavement widths of 4.88m (it only goes up to 4.27m). 
Standard plan sheet P2 does not provide jointing plans for pavement 
widths of 4.88m. Is a longitudinal joint required for this pavement 
width? If a longitudinal joint is required are tie bars required? If 
a longitudinal joint is required, where is the longitudinal joint to 
be located? Is a lane width of 3.66m and shoulder of 1.22m to be 
created with the joints? Please clarify 
 
Response: A longitudinal joint will be required at 3.66 meters from the inside edge (closest to 
the roadway centerline).  Tie bars will be required.  In the 1.22 meter width section, 3 dowel 
bars will be required per transverse joint, with an 'x' dimension of 152 mm.  See Standard 
Plan P10 for more detail. 

36.0 Question_36: On page 45 of 674 of the project plans for Caltrans 
Contract No. 08-472214 there is a note on the gore paving section 
that refers to Standard Plan page P35, which indicates that the gore 
paving thickness is that of the adjacent ramp pavement thickness.  
However, on the before mentioned project plan page there are two 
different ramp pavement sections adjacent to the gore paving section 
that is just north of the Airport Drive underpass at the NB15 to 
EB/WB10 connector.  Please advise as to which pavement section 
Caltrans intends the gore pavement section to be? 
 
Response: Use the thicknesses specified for the northbound Route 15 to eastbound Route 
10 connector for this area. 

37.0 Question_37: Please clarify surfaces to receive Liquid Asphalt, MC-70 (Prime Coat), Bid Item 72.  Is 
it all subgrade planes prior to placement of Class 2, Type A Asphalt, or  PCC on the subgrade, or is 
only used where Type A Asphalt is being placed  directly on subgrade for Lane  Replacement?  
 
Response: Prime coat will be required on all areas where Asphalt Concrete (Type A) will be 
placed on subgrade material or on Class 2 Aggregate Base. 

38.0 Question_38: Bid Item #74 is for "CONCRETE PAVING" with a quantity 
of 15,800 M3. Bid Item #75 is for "REPLACE CONCRETE PAVEMENT(RAPID 
STRENGTH CONCRETE)"with a quantity of 37,800 M3. The summary of 



quantities on page 507 indicates there will be 33,626 M3 of "Replace 
Concrete Pavement(RSC, LANE REPLACEMENT)", and 4,132 M3 of "(REPLACE 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (RSC, RANDOM SLAB)". However, there is no RSC 
shown anywhere on the drawings. All of the typical cross sections 
show median paving, shoulder paving, and lane replacement to be 
performed with PCC. Additionally, the legend on sheet L-1 identifies 
all concrete paving and concrete replacement paving to be performed 
with PCC. A detailed take-off utilizing the contract drawings and 
typical cross sections produces a quantity of Zero (0) M3 of RSC and 
approximately 54,500 M3 of PCC. Bid Item #75 is for RSC, but nowhere 
on the plans does it call for RSC. Please issue an addendum 
identifying the location of the RSC paid for in bid item! 
 
Response: All Replace Concrete Pavement (Lane Replacement and Random Slab) falls 
under specification 10-1.48 "Replace Concrete Pavement (Rapid Strength Concrete)".  The 
opening age of the concrete is limited based on the work windows provided by stage 
construction, within the limits allowed by the plans and specifications.  More than one mix 
design may be submitted.  Note particularly paragraph 6 of specification 10-1.02 "Order of 
Work".  Bid Item #74 "Concrete Paving" refers to the new PCC paving in the median of 
Route 15. 

39.0 Question_39: Can this project be postponed due to upcoming Holiday 
Season to give the Bidders enough time to be able to bid on this 
Contract. 
 
Response: Yes. Due to the Holidays and to give the Potential Bidders enough time to 
be able to bid this project, the Bid Opening Date for this Contract will be postponed to 
December 11, 2008. (This response supersedes the responses to Questions # 20 and # 
22 .) 

40.0 Question_40: In reference to section 6-1.01, INCENTIVE AND 
DISINCENTIVE - Paragraph "D." Will this disincentive for 
cancellation be enforced in the event the cancellation is due to 
weather or some other factor not controllable by the contractor? 
 
Response: No 

41.0 Question_41: Please refer to plan sheet 7 of 674, the typical cross 
section for Sta 6+00-12+40 for the southbound direction. This 
section shows two 3.66m travel lanes while on either side to this 
area the travel lanes are 4.27m and 3.66m. Are the travel lanes 
supposed to be 4.27m and 3.66m? Please clarify. 
 
Response: The correct dimension for the outside lane on the southbound side should be 
4.27 meters. 

42.0 Special_Provisions_Specific: The spec denotes that the irrigation 
crossover conduits are to be installed under the existing paving by 
jacking or drilling method.  The summary of quantities (sheet #509) 
denotes that the conduits are to be extended. 
 
Question_42: Please clarify the scope of work for the irrigation 
crossovers. 
 
Response: Irrigation crossover locations are listed on page 509 of the plans (Sheet Q-11), 
and are called out on Sheets 31, 33, 46 and 49 (Sheets L-9, L-11, L-24 and L-27 
respectively).  See also page 154 of the Special Provisions (Section 10-1.41). 

42.1 Question_42.1: Please provide a detail for the irrigation 
crossovers. 
 
Response: See Standard Plan H9. 

26.1 Question_26.1: In reference to Question #26 with regards to Dowel and Tie bars, 



there is nothing in the Special Provisions under the Rapid Strength section  
“Measurement and Payment” on page 171 and 172 that includes payment for this 
work or materials. Please issue an addendum to clarify. 
 
Response: We anticipate an addendum will be issued on Monday, December 8 to address 
this. 

27.1 Question_27.1: The joint sealant referenced in Question #27 was answered as 
“Compression Seal”. This work is typically liquid silicone sealant. 
May this work be performed using liquid silicone? 
 
Response: See Response to Question # 27.2 

27.2 Question_27.2: On the bidders inquiry question # 27.0 response is 
that longitudinal and transverse joints are to be sealed with 
compression seal. Pages 153 & 154 refer to liquid silicone joint 
sealant please clarify which sealant is to be used. 
 
Response:    Silicone joint sealant may be used. This response supersedes the 
response to Question # 27.0 

43.0 Question_43: Bid items 92 joint seal mr=30mm and 93 joint seal 
mr=15mm bridge joints are to be sealed with type A or type B seals? 
If type A seal is required some of the existing bridge joints are 
over 75mm wide, can we seal joints over 75mm wide with type A. 
 
Response: Pending 

44.0 Special_Provisions_Specific: The precast slabs shall be cast indoors 
and protected from direct sunlight and wind conditions that can dry 
out the slabs during casting and curing 
 
Question_44: Can you permit the panels to be cast outdoors? 
 
Response: Due to past experience in testing, we cannot allow the panels to be cast 
outdoors. 

45.0 Question_45: Page 14, Sec 5-1.04 States Compensation for Price Index 
Fluctuations apply only to Asphalt Concrete & Asphaltic Emulsion 
(Paint Binder).  Why will it not apply to Liquid Asphalt, Prime 
Coat, bid item 72? 
 
Response: 'Liquid Asphalt, Prime Coat' (Bid Item #72) was inadvertently left out of special 
provision section 5-1.04.  The item will be added by addendum. 

46.0 Question_46: If Plastic Pipe (Smooth Interior Wall) with bell and 
spigot water tight joints is selected as the alternative pipe 
material for down drains that are buried, are joint restrainers 
required? 
 
Response: No joint restrainers are required for corrugated plastic pipe (smooth interior wall) 
used as a downdrain that is buried. 

47.0 Question_47: Item # 81 specifies 1.32M CIDH piling. 
What is the actual auger size to be substituted? 
 
Response: Pending 

48.0 Special_Provisions_Specific: Specifications for removing existing 
pavement and base materials state that: 
"Concrete pavement shall be removed by non-impacting methods. Each 

pavement panel shall be removed in one or more 
pieces without disturbance or damage to the underlying base." 



Question_48: Will the contractor be able to utilize impacting 
methods for removal of full lane replacement locations?  Please 
clarify. 
 
Response: Pending 

49.0 Question_49: In regards to Caltrans' responses to Bidder Inquiries # 
7, and 23, when will the addendum be issued covering these traffic 
closure charts? 
 
Response: We anticipate the addendum will go out on Monday, December 8. 

50.0 Question_50: Please, reference Charts # 3 - 6, and 9 - 24. The 
following questions apply. 
1. Are closures allowed, at the connectors, Monday - Thursday 12am 
until 5am? 
2. These Charts have the same Note #4, "In interchanges, only one 
onramp (and only in one direction) will be closed at any time 
period". Several Charts' Note #5, specifically allow for the 
simultaneous closures of more than one in one interchange. What is 
the intent of Note #4? 
 
Response: Pending 

51.0 Question_51: Special Provisions Section 10-1.24 (Pg 100) states 
"...the maximum length of a single stationary closure shall be 2km. 
Traffic Control Charts 1, 2, 7, and 8 state 3km. 
The Contractor assumes the Charts govern and 3km is allowed. Is this 
correct? 
 
Response: Pending 

52.0 Question_52: A number of significant questions remain unanswered, 
and the bid date is 4 working days hence. 
Will Caltrans postpone the bid opening to allow for answers to 
questions and to incorporate those answers into our bidding? 
 
Response: Our records show that Questions 1 through 46 and # 49 were answered.  The 
remaining questions (47, 48, 50 & 51) were submitted yesterday and today. PBI desk will 
make every attempt to have these questions answered before the Bid Open Date. 
Per addendum # 3 that was issued on 12/01/08, Bid Opening Date was postponed by One 
week (from12/04/08 to 12/11/08). Please note that this Date will not be postponed any 
further. 

53.0 Please provide clarification and direction for the following issues regarding the VinaVista O.HBridge. 
1. Will the Contractor be able to access the work area for the construction of the crash wall   
through the use of on-grade track crossing from the North side of the Vina Vista O.H.? Per UPRR 
& AREMA standards, any excavation or trenching that fall within the area of influence of the 
railroad tracks shall be shored, thus requiring access and installation through the north side of 
Bent #2. Please advise.  
Response:  
 
2. What are the actual work windows the Contractor will have to install all required CIDH 
shoring (Casings per AREMA & UPRR) for the (E) track lines?  
Response: 
 
3. Will UPRR provide the contractor with an adequate track closure (work window) for the 
installation and removal of the false work during the construction of the Vina Vista O.H.? Please 
verify that this will be at least a 4 (Four) hour work window for both tracks and this will 



correspond with the Lane Closure Charts that where provide for NB & EB Route 15 Charts.  Can 
the Contractor expect that these work windows be provide for 3 to 4 consecutive nights per 
operation?  
Response: 
 
4. The contact phone number to the UPRR Manager of Industry for Southern California(909) 
879-6288 is non-operational. We are unable to contact and get the required information regarding 
coordination and work windows for this project location. Please advise.  
Response: The new number for Dan Miller, Manager Industry and Public Projects is 
(909) 685-2288. 
 
5. The stated quantity for the various items of work on (Sheet 604) VinaVista O.H.Bridge only 
anticipates that 2 M2 of Slope Paving is required. Please note that if the UPRR restricts any 
access along the crash wall on the north side of the Bent Line #2, therefore the removal and 
replacement of the slope paving will be considerably increased. Will the State pay for this 
additional quantity.  
Response: 
 
6. Has the State considered that the installation for casing to shore for the (N) CIDH is a current 
UPRR requirement? Is there any restrictions regarding the use of vibratory/driven methods at this 
structure or location?  
Response: 
 
7. What is the maximum depth of the casing that will be required by the Railroad with regards to 
shoring for the CIDH?  
Response: 

  
 


